Public Document Pack

° Civic Centre,

Arnot Hill Park,

e lng Arnold,
Nottingh hi

Borough Council ofting [\Tcr-‘,nSS Gﬁj

Agenda

Overview and Scrutiny
Committee

Date: Wednesday 11 February 2015

Time: 5.30 pm

Place: Committee Room

For any further information please contact:
Helen Lee

Elections and Members' Services
0115901 3627

Having trouble reading this? Please call 0115 901 3627 if you need it in large print, audio
or another format.



Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Membership
Chair Councillor Mike Hope
Vice-Chair Councillor Gary Gregory

Councillor Patricia Andrews
Councillor Sandra Barnes
Councillor Paul Feeney
Councillor Cheryl Hewlett
Councillor Paul Hughes
Councillor Lynda Pearson
Councillor Stephen Poole
Councillor Colin Powell
Councillor Suzanne Prew-Smith
Councillor Nick Quilty
Councillor John Truscott



AGENDA

Apologies for Absence.

To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 15
December 2014.

Declaration of Interests.
Portfolio Holding to Account
Scrutiny Work Programme 2014/15

Items referred to the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee as
required under the Constitution or Law

Any other item which the Chair considers urgent.

Page

1-12

13-30

31-32

33-34



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2

MINUTES
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Monday 15 December 2014

Councillor Mike Hope (Chair)

Councillor Gary Gregory Councillor Colin Powell

Councillor Patricia Andrews Councillor  Suzanne Prew-

Councillor Sandra Barnes Smith

Councillor Paul Feeney Councillor Nick Quilty

Councillor Cheryl Hewlett Councillor John Truscott

Councillor Paul Hughes Councillor Michael Payne
Apologies for absence: Councillor Lynda Pearson and Councillor Stephen

Poole

Officers in Attendance: J Ansell, S Bray, D Wakelin, A Callingham and

D Jayne

Guests in Attendance Paddy Tipping (Nottinghamshire Police and Crime
Commissioner) and Tim Wendels (Nottinghamshire
Police)

59 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS.

Councillor Colin Powell and Councillor Suzanne Prew-Smith

60 TO APPROVE, AS A CORRECT RECORD, THE MINUTES OF THE
MEETING HELD ON 29 SEPTEMBER 2014.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the above meeting, having been circulated, be
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

61 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS.
None

62 PORTFOLIO HOLDER HOLDING TO ACCOUNT AND QUARTER 2
PERFORMANCE
1. Rolling Programme of Portfolio Holder Holding to Account

The Chair welcomed Councillor Michael Payne, Deputy Leader and

Page 1



Portfolio Holder for Communications and Public Protection, Paddy
Tipping Police and Crime Commissioner, Tim Wendels, Head of Estates,
Nottinghamshire Police and Council officers, and invited Councillor
Payne to present an overview of the crime reduction and community
safety element of his portfolio, with specific reference to the PCC
Policing Plan and the proposed closure of Carlton Police Station.
Members had also requested an update on customer satisfaction.

Councillor Payne circulated a briefing note detailing the customer
service highlights of 2014/15, including co location arrangements with
Jobcentre Plus in the Customer Services Centre, the new Self Service
Payment Kiosk, as well as feedback from the Gedling Conversation and
recent Mystery Shopping exercise, customer satisfaction data including
formal compliments and complaints. There had been a slight reduction in
the number of formal complaints upheld between April and November
2014 against the two comparative years.

Councillor Payne then presented the following overview of the Councils
Community Safety work:

Partnership context
* Gedling is part of South Nottinghamshire Community Safety

Partnership (SNCSP) working in partnership with Broxtowe and
Rushcliffe

* SNCSP represented on Safer Nottinghamshire Board

* Local governance; Domestic Violence Executive and Delivery
Group, Partnership Plus, Vulnerable Persons and ASB Group,
Locality Group

Overview; Levels of Crime
* All recorded crime; 7.6% increase, equates to 246 more offences

* House burglary; 7.5% decrease, equates to 18 less offences

* Carcrime; 10.3% increase, equates to 27 more offences

* Robbery; 44.6% decrease, equates to 33 less offences

* Violence; with injury increase of 27.5%, 100 more offences and
violence without injury increase of 33.7%, 91 more offences

» Shop theft is an emerging issue, new retail premises

Overview; Levels of Anti-social Behaviour
* Allrecorded ASB; 12.2% increase, equates to 189 more incidents

» Top wards by volume; St Marys, Daybrook, Netherfield and
Colwick, Bonington and Carlton

Page 2



Top wards % increase compared to previous year; Killisick,
Carlton Hill, St Marys, Valley and Bonington

Killisick, St Marys and Valley increases largely down to single
address / location, partnership plans are in place

(The figures above are for the period April to November 2014 compared
to the same months in 2013).

7000

6000

5000

4000

3000

2000

1000

Gedling Crime / ASB Trend

-_-—-_--_"'"—--—-..__
\ _-—-_-.-..
e —
—m
il
— =
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15*

Anti-social Behaviour Police and Crime Act — October 2014
Joined up approach across Nottinghamshire and Nottingham City
Previously 19 powers, including ASBO, now 6 powers including
Community Trigger

Systems and processes all in place

Supporting Families (troubled families)

Phase 1 ends April 2015

Phase 2 is an enhanced programme for 5 years

From April 2015 Supporting Families will be part of a new
structure within County — Family Resilience Service (working title
only) for 0-19 year olds

Steering Group working on new criteria against 6 “headline
problems” seeking to engage and turn around 5000 families in
Nottinghamshire

Supporting Families Headline Problems

1.

Parents or Children involved in crime or anti-social behaviour

Page 3




2. Children who have not been attending school regularly

3. Children who need help

4. Adults out of work or at risk of financial exclusion and young
people at risk of worklessness

5. Families affected by domestic violence and abuse

6. Parents and children with a range of health problems

These 6 Headline Problems are broken down into 28 sub criteria:

Gedling CCTV

* 67 cameras across Gedling Borough

* Town Centres; Arnold, Carlton, Mapperley and Netherfield
* Jubilee Deport 5 cameras

* Arnot Hill Park 10 cameras

* Leisure centres 6 cameras

» Ravenshead Leisure Centre 3 cameras

* Planning under way for cameras in Newstead and Calverton

Partner Relationships

* Supporting Families

* Nottingham North and East Clinical Commissioning Group

» Connecting Communities (C2)

* Neighbourhood Policing Inspectors

* Gedling Homes and other housing providers

* Wider community safety issues including Dementia Awareness

and Loneliness

Borough Resources to Community Safety

* Chair SNCSP Executive Group — Corporate Director

+ Community Safety & Safeguarding Manager — 50% of post
+ Service Manager Public Protection — 25% of post

*  Community Protection Manager — 40% of post

Page 4



* Community Safety Co-ordinator — part time post 3 days per week
* Anti-social Behaviour Co-ordinator — full time post

* Neighbourhood Wardens — 30% of 5 full time posts

*+ CCTV and Radio - £110,000 / year budget

The portfolio holder paid tribute to work going on across the borough to
address the fear of crime, including the Dementia Friends and
Loneliness campaigns.

In conclusion, Councillor Payne acknowledged recent increases in crime
and ASB and the impact of the current financial situation and paid
tribute to the hard work of Council Officers, the lead role undertaken by
the Chief Executive in respect of Domestic Violence and the positive
cooperation of partners including Notts Police, the office of the Police
and Crime Commissioner and those representatives working with priority
neighbourhoods in the Gedling Localities, and offered Members the
opportunity to tour the new customer service facilities and the CCTV
suite.

The Chair thanked Councillor Payne for his presentation, and invited
Members to put questions to the Portfolio Holder and Police and Crime
commissioner, to include those questions submitted in advance.

Members questions
Advance question from Councillor Parr:

During the past two years or so we have had installed CCTV around the
borough. | wonder how effective this has been in

- deterring traffic offences along Front street, Arnold?
- helping minimise incidents alongside B&Q in Daybrook?

A regular report relating to these assets would, | feel, be most welcome -
in
particular to the business community.

In response Clir Payne explained that there is a need to watch safety in
public places in order to ‘design out’ crime. Cameras had been provided
to Ravenshead Parish Council and there are plans for a camera in
Newstead and Calverton. He reported however that the Secretary of
State has directed against use of CCTV to address traffic offences, and
the cameras in Gedling had never been used for that purpose.

The Police and Crime Commissioner added that due to financial
pressures and subject to consensus between authorities the Chief
Constable is proposing the centralisation of all CCTV at Sherwood
Lodge, giving the potential to link up CCTV footage between the city and

Page 5



districts and to modernise the equipment and surveillance approach. A
bid will be made to the Home Office in 2015 for a joint CCTV strategy.

The Police and Crime Commissioner informed Members about recent
work undertaken by his office, including a review of Priority Plus areas to
be considered by the Safer Nottinghamshire Board in January which
highlights some positive outcomes and some areas for improvement.

Whilst crime trends generally are still at the lowest point for 30 years,
nevertheless last year, 12 out of 43 forces across the country had a
slight increase in crime, and figures up to September this year show a
slight increase on the previous year. Specific increases in shop theft,
sexual abuse including historical abuse are to be welcomed as they
indicate greater public confidence in reporting these crimes.

Advance question from Councillor Feeney:
Re: Proposals to close Carlton Police Station

Would it not be better to keep Oxclose Lane and Carlton police station
open and close Arnold in order to save money with regard to running
costs as this would surely provide a more efficient balance of resources
and give easier access to police services for both sides of the borough?

* What is the business case for moving the computer servers,
custody and ID suite from Carlton to other locations?

 If this building is closed for police use, who will occupy it and what
other users for this building have been identified?

Advance question from Councillor Gregory

| understand that a feasibility study was undertaken to establish the
viability of putting co-locating partner organisations into Carlton Police
Station to keep it open. What was the cost implication of that proposal?

The Police and Crime Commissioner gave the following response to the
above two questions:

Looking at the sequence of events in respect of proposals to close
Carlton and Arnold Police Stations, following consultation the
Commissioner has been made aware of the public protest about Carlton
station and acknowledged these concerns.

Arnold had been non — contentious, the proposal being to close Arnold
station, move the entire staff team to the Home Brewery building and to
provide a front counter service at the Civic Centre directly link to the
Home Brewery team. Tim Wendels reported a delay in the timetable due
to ongoing negotiations with the County Council.

Page 6



In respect of the Carlton station, the Commissioner reported that the
Police Service has had to make savings of £42m, with a further savings
target of £12.7m by 31% March. Subject to a provisional settlement
expected before Christmas, a potential further saving of £10m will be
expected in 2015/16. It is estimated that over a 10 year period up to
50% of Police Service funding will be lost.

The rationale for closing Carlton Police Station is that the building is not
fit for purpose. The facility is too big, with features that are no longer
used due to changes in the way that policing is conducted. The cost of
maintaining the building is £200k per annum, and the Police Service
must find £2.8m from its estates budget over the next 2 years.

In response to local consultation and in the light of community concerns,
the Commissioner has given an undertaking that the Carlton Police
Station will not be closed until an alternative location for the service in
the Carlton area has been established.

Councillor Payne confirmed that Gedling BC has been active in
brokering discussions with partners including Notts County Council in
respect of alternative venues and a possible partnership hub. Carlton
Library and the East Midlands Ambulance Service have been
considered along with the empty shops in Carlton Square, with a rental
arrangement being an option. It will be important to relocate to the right
building to enable a counter service.

Members raised the need for a service close to Netherfield and Colwick.
The Commissioner confirmed that Netherfield is a priority area for
policing, and that future services might well be located closer to that
area.

Members expressed concerns about the future of the Carlton Police
Station building once it is closed and the danger that it will add to the
general dereliction evident in Carlton Square. The Commissioner
confirmed that the building will be sold.

Members discussed the need for comprehensive development of the
Carlton Square area, which it was generally agreed could potentially be
achieved with intensive partnership working over a five year period.

Finding a new location is heavily dependent on successful negotiation
with partners, which are ongoing, and an assurance has been given to
keep the current station open until these discussions come to fruition.
There is scope for a One Stop Shop in Carlton.

Members raised concern about levels of policing in rural areas, which
had reduced in terms of locally based personnel in some rural areas in
Gedling, and asked whether response times had increased as a result.
The Commissioner confirmed that response targets in rural areas were
being met, and made the point that in reality 25% of crime is committed

Page 7



in 5 wards in the City, whilst some parts of the wider County have
virtually no crime. The Commissioner highlighted a range of regionally
coordinated services which are equally provided to both rural and urban
areas. Members were also informed that the Chief Constable would be
announcing a Rural Policing Pledge in the January budget
announcement. The Commissioner explained that people want to see
more police on the streets, and Nottinghamshire is one of only 5 forces
in the country which is still recruiting PCSQO’s and Police Officers.

In closing the discussion, The Portfolio Holder explained that everyone
doing a job at Gedling Borough Council has a responsibility to keep
residents safe by remaining alert to vulnerable people and suspicious
incidents whilst out and about in the Borough, and cited a number of
examples of effective intervention.

2 Quarter 2 2014 Performance Review

Stephen Bray, Corporate Director, provided Members with the Quarter 2
Performance information.

Summary

18 out of 27 indicators are on target, particularly housing, benefits and
improvements in planning performance.

Recycling has topped 40% for the first time (target 41%)
The main area for alert is recorded Crime which has increased
59 out of 60 actions are either on target or completed

1 target in respect of the Community Infrastructure Levy was changed at
Cabinet, however is now back on track against the original target.

Members were pleased with the amnesty on the collection of bulky items
and the ability to give such items to the Archway Project.

Members were concerned that the delivery of affordable homes is still
showing red, and raised the importance of maximising opportunities for
Gedling Homes to bid for properties in new developments.

The Corporate Director confirmed that the Council is currently working to
a model which actively involves a number of social housing providers in
bidding for properties from developers. The model assesses the viability
of social housing — properties must be of the right type and located in the
right place. The Council must find 60 affordable homes year on year.

The aim this year is to secure a total of 60 units at the Grove site, in

Carlton and on Dunston Street in Netherfield, using a combination of
HCA, GBC Commuted sums and monies from registered social

Page 8



63

landlords.

The issue of social housing is a priority going forward, especially for
older people.

3 2014/15 Programme of Portfolio Holder Attendance
Members were informed that the current programme of Portfolio Holder
attendance has completed, however there are two more meetings
remaining in 2014/15. It was proposed that Councillor Wheeler, Portfolio
Holder for Health and Housing be invited to the meeting on 11"
February, to take questions on the following areas of his Portfolio:

* Housing and council tax benefits

* Housing Strategy

» Safeguarding

RESOLVED to:

i. Thank the Portfolio Holder, Public Protection and
Communications, the Police and Crime Commissioner and other
guests for their attendance.

i. Note the Quarter 2 performance information and further
information provided on the Quarter 1 information.

iii. Agree the attendance of the Portfolio Holder, Health and Housing

at the Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting on Wednesday
11th February.

SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15

The Chair reported that two of the three in-depth Scrutiny working
groups nominated this year had now concluded their deliberations, and
invited Members to comment on the final reports and recommendations.
A revised Homelessness and Hardship report taking account of final
amendments proposed by the working group chair was circulated at the
meeting.

The Transport Links to and within Gedling Borough review will be
concluded by the end of the financial year.

Follow up on completed reviews

Page 9



64

Members considered the response to a follow up request of progress on
the agreed recommendations of the Inclusion and Equality in — depth
review.

RESOLVED:

i. To approve the final reports and recommendations of the
Reducing Unemployment in the Borough and Homelessness and
Hardship reviews and refer them both to the Cabinet meeting on
Thursday 8™ January, requesting a response from the Portfolio
Holder within 28 days.

il. To note the response received to the 6 month follow up on the
agreed recommendations of the Inclusion and Equality review.

ITEMS REFERRED TO THE CHAIR OF OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE AS REQUIRED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OR
LAW.

Members considered the standing report detailing items referred to the
Chair of Overview and Scrutiny Committee under the Constitution or
Law, including a late item tabled by the Chair at the meeting, as follows:

1. Items referred to the Chair of Overview and Scrutiny
Committee under Contract Standing orders and Standing
orders for dealing with Land.

i) Notifications received where it has not been possible to
obtain 3
quotations for a contract estimated to be between £10,000
and £50,000.

- Contract for Council to represent GBC at the Court of Appeal in the
matter of Gedling Borough Council / Westerleigh —v- Timmins/AW
Lymn.

ii) Notification of decision to dispose of land or property other
than the sale of council houses to sitting tenants pursuant to
the right to buy.

- Proposal for the future sale of land at Teal Close, Netherfield without
using
the tender process as defined in the Standing Orders for Dealings with
Land.

Members requested further information to be circulated to all Scrutiny
Committee Members on the item above.

Page 10



65

- Proposal for sale of part of the unused long stay element of Carlton
Square Car Park.

- Late item: Sale of land adjacent to proposed Lidl supermarket at
Daybrook
2. Items referred to Scrutiny under the Budget and Policy
Framework

- None received

3. Items where the Executive proposes to take a key decision
without it being published (on the Forward Plan) for at least 28
days. (New Local Authorities Executive Arrangements)
(Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations
2012.

- None received

RESOLVED:

to note the report and request further information on the Teal Close item

ANY OTHER ITEM WHICH THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT.

None.

The meeting finished at 7.50 pm

Signed by Chair:
Date:

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda Item 4

Gedling

Borough Council

Report to: Overview and Scrutiny Committee
Subject: Holding the Portfolio Holder to Account.
Date: 11" February 2015

Author: Members’ Services Officer

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

» To consider the Portfolio of Councillor Henry Wheeler, Portfolio Holder,
Health and Housing, as part of the rolling programme of Portfolio Holder
holding to account.

2. BACKGROUND

At the Overview and Scrutiny Committee in August 2013 Members agreed an
annual rolling programme of attendance by Portfolio Holders and relevant
Corporate Directors at committee, and to identify in advance which areas of
performance within each Portfolio they would like to examine. It was further
agreed that questions for Portfolio Holders should be submitted in advance of
each meeting, although ‘ad hoc’ questions may be put forward at the meeting
itself.

This committee has elected to consider the following elements of the Health and
Housing Portfolio:

* Housing and Council Tax benefits
* Housing strategy
+ Safeguarding.

A customised ‘Covalent’ report detailing the performance outcomes for Q3 of the
above Portfolio is attached at Appendix 1.

2.1 Questions in advance from Members
The following question has been submitted in advance from Members:

. Councillor Hope

Page 13



What procedures does Gedling Borough Council have in place to ensure
the safety of vulnerable adults and children?

Additional information on Q3 performance for the following items has also
been requested:

LI313 — percentage of families engaged with the Supporting Families
Programme who will not require further support.

LI314 - The number of private sector households where Housing Act
category 1 or 2 hazards have been remediated

LI099 - Percentage of those presenting for housing advice who submit a
homeless application. Why is this increasing?

NI555 — disappointingly no affordable housing delivered this quarter.
Information about the delivery of the 60 units in 2016.

Councillor Weisz

What plans are there for ensuring that people are provided with ‘housing
for life’ when plans are agreed?

As universal benefits are rolled out is there anything we can do to alert
claimants to their responsibility for their council tax?

Does ClIr. Wheeler have a view about any closer joining of resources at
County level for adult and children’s safeguarding?

3. 2014/15 PROGRAMME OF PORTFOLIO HOLDER ATTENDANCE

The current programme of Portfolio Holder attendance is now completed and it is
proposed that the meeting on 13" April is used to conclude the 2014/15 Scrutiny
work programme.

4. RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that Members:

ask relevant questions to the Portfolio Holder for Health and Housing

thank the Portfolio Holder, Health and other guests for their attendance.

Page 14



Portfolio Owners Health and Housing Portfolio

Gedling #%

Borough Council

Indicators
PI Status Long Term Trends Short Term Trends
O Alert Improving ‘[i' Improving
% |Warning @ |No Change = |No Change
@ OK Getting Worse 4} Getting Worse
Unknown
[ o Data Only

LI 313 Percentage of families engaged with the Supporting Families Programme who will

then not require further support

Managed By Andy Callingham Status N/A
Current Value Current Target Ve comp.ared lirendicompared
to last period to year ago
Not currently available 76% N/A N/A

Latest Note

The figure is produced by the County Council following submission
of payment by results figures to central government. They are not
available until after our reporting period each quarter

Performance against
target

LI 313 Percentage of families engaged with the Supporting Families Programme who will
then not require further support

700 6% 6% 6%

-

60%a 1

50% 1

0% 1 I 1

30%a 1 I u 1

20% 1 | u 1

10% 1 I u 1

o % 6%

o T T T T T T T T T T T
,.L\\"" ,.L\\"" ,.L\\"" ,.L\\"" ,J;\\r‘\ ,‘;\\5 ,‘;.‘\5 ,;\5 ﬁ\\t"" ﬁ\\b" &\b"
o ._p‘\ F&\ F&\ ._p\ ._p\ F&\ F&\ ._p\ "'LQ‘\ F&\
4 ok A - ~ ok T o ~ e

— Target (Quarters) —& Annual

Page 15



LI 314 The number of private sector households where Housing Act category 1 or 2
hazards have been remediated

Managed By

Andy Callingham Status

@

Current Value

Trend compared

Current Target to last period

Trend compared
to year ago

25

N/A 3

@*

Latest Note

Continued high levels of activity

Performance against
target

LI 314 The number of private sector households where Housing Act category 1 or 2

hazards have been remediated
30 1

15 1

10 1

- - - - b b b b
O
o [ g [ [ £

4] T+ iy % g .
5, 1 e o o L i o

— Target (Quarters) —& Annual

Page 16




LI 118 Number of long term empty homes in the Borough returned to use as a result of
Gedling Borough Council intervention

Managed By Andy Callingham Status @
Current Value Current Target U comp_ared VT GETRENE
to last period to year ago
2 1 % -

Latest Note
LI 118 Number of long term empty homes in the Borough returned to use as a result of
Gedling Borough Council intervention
? -
6 .
5 4 —a
4 A F F 2k
4 4 4
Performance against 3 ]
target
1 4 ]
0 ; ; . . ; 3 - : : : 3
- < < - ™ ™ ™ '> ] ] ]
,.L\\"' ,.L\\"' ,.L\\"' ,.L\\'" ,J;:s g e i i i i
o o ; o X o . o {&\ {L@ o o o ; o

fhe e it b fh fh Rk fhe fhe o bt

— Target (Quarters) —& Annual

Page 17




LI 281 Housing Benefit Caseload

Managed By

Duncan Adamson

Status

<

Current Value

Trend compared
to last period

Trend compared

Current Target
to year ago

9,332

9,542

@* @*

Latest Note

9,000 4
8,000
7,000
6,000 1
5,000
Performance against
target

4,000 1
3,000 1
2,000 1
1,000 1

LI 281 Housing Benefit Caseload

r&éé

B
o
&

— Target (Quarters) —& Annual

Page 18




LI074 Average time to process new Housing Benefit claims (in calendar days)

Managed By Duncan Adamson Status V)
Current Value Current Target Ul comp_ared UL GenipEnE
to last period to year ago
10 days 13 days % %
Latest Note

Performance against
target

LIO74 Average time to process new Housing Benefit claims (in calendar days)
17.5 days 1

17 days 17 days 17 days 17
15 days A

12,5 days | 12 days 13 days 12 days 13 days 13 days

10 days -
7.5 days 1
5 days 1

2.5 days 1

0 days -

& & o o

— Target (Quarters) —& Annual

Page 19




LI085 Average number of DNA members (12 month rolling period)

Managed By

Andy Hardy Status V)

Current Value

Trend compared | Trend compared

Current Target to last period to year ago

3217

2980 % @*

Latest Note

Data shows figures for November 2014, December figures not yet
available

Performance against
target

LIOBS Average number of DNA members (12 month rolling period)

3000 1

2500 1

2000 1

1500 1

1000 1

200

— Target (Quarters) —& Annual

Page 20




LI086 Average length of time spent in temporary accommodation (in weeks)

Managed By

Alison Bennett

Status

<

Current Value

Current Target

Trend compared
to last period

Trend compared
to year ago

8 wks

11 wks

@*

Latest Note

Performance against
target

LIOB6 Average length of time spent in temporary accommodation (in weeks)

30 whks 4
27.5 wks 1
25 whs
22,5 whks
20 whs A
17.5 whs
15 wks -
12,5 whs
10 whs -
7.5 wks
5 whks
2.5 wks -
0 whs -

— Target (Quarters) —& Annual

11whks 11 wks

Page 21




NI 181 Time taken to process Housing Benefit/Council Tax Benefit new claims and change
events (in calendar days)

Managed By Duncan Adamson Status Q
Current Value Current Target U comp_ared VT GETRENE
to last period to year ago
4.0 days 6.0 days - -
Latest Note

NI 181 Time taken to process Housing Benefit/Council Tax Benefit new claims and change
events (in calendar days)

9.0 days -
8.0 days ¥ . 3 e 3
8.0 days8.0 days 8.0 days8.0 days
7.0 days A
6.0 days -
6.0 days6.0 days6.0 days6.0 days6.0 days 6.0 days6.0 days
5.0 days A

Performance against 4.0 days -
target 3.0 days |

2.0 days A
1.0 days -

.0 days -

— Target (Quarkters) —& Annual

Page 22




situation

L1046 Preventing Homelessnhess — number of households who considered themselves as
homeless, who approached the Council, and for whom housing advice resolved their

Managed By

Alison Bennett

Status

Current Value

Current Target

Trend compared
to last period

Trend compared
to year ago

65

74 . 2 \ 4

Latest Note

Slightly fewer preventions have been recorded during this quarter
due to an increase in the caseload being handled by each officer,
which results in less time available to work on each case. This
correlates to an increase in the number of homeless presentations
(22 in 2013/14 compared to 34 in 2014/15 during Q3)

Performance against
target

LIO46 Preventing Homelessness — number of households who considered themselves as
homeless, who approached the Council, and for whom housing advice resolved their
situation

300 300 300

250 1
200 A
150 1

100 1

e
50 - | ] ] | | ]
0. 80 111 4]§‘ 73 63 70 74 a0 63 a0 BS

) K . . ] oy
o z S o oy \,.'\_p i

5 5 o
4] P P s P £ Tt
5 A o - e 1

— Target (Quarters) —& Annual

Page 23




L1027 Number of visits to leisure centres

Managed By Andy Hardy Status )
Current Value Current Target Ve comp-ared UL GenipEnE
to last period to year ago
231,914 250,860 % | 2
Underperformance against target occurs primarily from Carlton
Latest Note Forum, decline of 21002 against 2013-14 and Redhill with a decline

of 13619 against 2013-14. Detailed investigation underway.

Performance against
target

1,000,000 4
200,000 4
800,000 4
700,000 4
600,000 4
200,000 4
400,000 4
300,000 4
200,000 4
100,000 4

hE

LIOZ27 Number of visits to leisure centres

de——h——a
__-47028,860, 026,861,028, 860

y - i .
1,042,000,042,000,042,000,042, 008
F —
540,800 940,800 940,800 940,800

11111

242,075 260,259 240,111 286,415 244,418 218,982 214,265 253,510 229,817 242,29

) ‘\’E {ﬁ*‘ £ P 4]

\"':- \"':- {:-'.- \"*:- T o T ] )
gt b ot 0

] e AL A e - x

L L L L L L L L L L

— Target (Quarters) —& Annual

Page 24




LI098 Percentage of those presenting for housing advice who submit a homeless

application

Managed By

Alison Bennett

Status

Current Value

Current Target

Trend compared
to last period

Trend compared
to year ago

9%

6%

A

A

Latest Note

Performance against
target

LID98 Percentage of those presenting for housing advice who submit a homeless

10%: 1

application

9% 1
8% 1
7% 1
6% 1
5% 1
4% 1
3% 1
2% 1
1% 1
0% -

7y b-. ) b-. b-.
W WY e Y WY
RO

A + G i

— Target (Quarters) —& Annual

Page 25




NI 155 Number of affordable homes delivered (gross)

Managed By

Alison Bennett

Status

Current Value

Current Target

Trend compared
to last period

Trend compared
to year ago

0

23

@*

@*

Latest Note

This return does appear at odds with previous performance;
however both GBC Planning and the local RSL's have been
contacted and have advised of a nil return. However plans are
progressing for the delivery of 60 units of affordable housing
resulting from the recent tendering exercise, which should be
completed in the spring / summer of 2016.

Performance against
target

NI 155 Mumber of affordable homes delivered (gross)

50 4 ik
50 50 50
40 1
30 1
20 ¢ —
10 - — T—= | L |
g 11 :| 23 17 21
C < < S ™ ™ ™ '> L ] ]
,.L\‘\':- ﬁ{'}‘\ﬁ $ "L\\\'ﬁ {L\‘\.ﬁ & ;\\ Q\ﬁ\ { ‘;\\ %\,‘;\ \&\ o %\&\
":& "LFL ; '5:-1 ';& '\1 ; :‘LFL = a’& :::L :\.’& Al v

— Target (Quarters) —& Annual

Page 26




Portfolio Owners Health and Housing Portfolio

Title

Managed By

Status

Completion Date |Progress Bar

Notes

Provide diversionary activities for
young people with an emphasis on
our three locality neighbourhoods

Lance Juby

>

31-Mar-2015 |

91% |

The door step clubs are up and running
and are being delivered through Leisure.

Enable the provision of more
affordable homes

/¢ obed

Alison Bennett

31-Mar-2015 |

75% |

Two compliant tenders were received by
the Council on the 19.09.2014. The bids
have been assessed. Two reports for the
Portfolio Holder for the Environment are
being finalised seeking approval to
appoint the developer partner for the
sites. A report is being considered by
Cabinet on the 16th October seeking
approval to appoint the developer
partner for the Council's commuted
sums.

Implement the Home Energy
Conservation Act action plan

Stephen Bray

31-Mar-2015 |

75% |

Implement the Home Energy
Conservation Act action plan

In partnership with the Council, Gedling
Homes launched a scheme in November
to install solid wall insulation and loft
insulation to households across the
Borough. The scheme is currently
installing solid wall insulation to 60
Gedling Homes properties in Carlton and
have receive enquiries from 10 private
householders considering installations
for their homes.




food banks

Title Managed By |Status Completion Date |Progress Bar Notes
Put in place practical initiatives to  |Andy Men in sheds on target. First meeting of
: AN : > 31-Mar-2015 | 75% | [the Gedling Older Persons Action Group
address loneliness and isolation Callingham has taken place
. : Action plan produced. First meeting of
Ide_ntlfy and deliver a range of And_y \) 31-Mar-2015 | 75% | Gedling Older Persons Action Plan
actions to support older people Callingham successfully organised
Bring empty properties back into  |Andy @ 31-Mar-2015 | 0% | 2 properties brought back into use this
use Callingham quarter
Ensure effective use of the Housing Awarded Discretionary Housing
Benefit System to support people  (Duncan »  [31-Mar2015 || B4% | |Payments of 84% of DWP Contribution
to remain in suitable Adamson so far
Aecommodation '
Encourage take-up of the Local Duncan
®ouncil Tax Reduction Scheme » 31-Mar-2015 | 75% | |On target
. Adamson
%d other welfare benefits
Improve access to the Nottingham |Paula
Credit Union for Gedling residents |Darlington » 31-Mar-2015 [36% | |No further progress to report.
The Councils support for local food
banks remains strong and collections
from the Civic Centre and Leisure
Centres across the Borough have
Continue to provide support to local brought the total collected this quarter to
P PP David Wakelin » 31-Mar-2015 | 75% | |over 2 tons of food. Along with these

contributions from Council staff and local
residents, local church communities are
being encouraged to participate. The
plans for a 'Superkitchen' project in
conjunction with FareShare have been




Title

Managed By

Status

Completion Date

Progress Bar

Notes

accepted by the Gedling Leaders Group
and implementation discussions are now
taking place.

Implement Gedling Health and
Wellbeing delivery plan

6¢ obed

David Wakelin

31-Mar-2015

| 85% |

The Health and Wellbeing Deliver Plan
has proved to be a catalyst for local
activity and development in health
projects in the Borough. The Council
committed to develop a plan of action to
support the Countywide Declaration on
tobacco control and meetings have
taken place with NCC to develop a plan
to make Gedling a breast feeding
friendly Borough. The C2 work in
Daybrook ward has gathered pace with
a number of key community engagement
meetings having taken place in
partnership with the CCG.

Implement the Obesity and Weight
Management Framework and
Delivery Plan

31-Mar-2015

B0% |

Due to unforeseen circumstances the
new tenderer has withdrawn from the
contract immediately following contract
award and Public Health are having to
retender the contract to provide new
weight management services across the
County. This will delay implementation of
a combined weight management service
and targets to reduce obesity.
Otherwise all other actions to support
healthy lifestyle action plan are
progressing.




Title

Managed By

Status

Completion Date

Progress Bar

Notes

Identify a range of actions to make
Gedling Borough Council a
dementia friendly organisation

David Wakelin

31-Mar-2015

| 75% |

Work has commenced with The
Cornwater Club in Ravenshead along
with AgeUK to explore whether the work
that they do in supporting those with
Dementia can be spread as best
practise across other similar groups
across Gedling. The first meeting of the
Gedling Older Peoples Advisory Group
(GOPAG) has now taken place and a
strand of its activities is planned to focus
on issues such as loneliness, isolation
and dementia. Their plans will be
developed over the coming months.

o€ abed




Agenda Iltem 5

Gedling

Borough Council

Report to: Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Subject: Scrutiny Work Programme
Date: 11 February 2015
Author: Members’ Services Officer

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

To update Members on progress of the 2014/15 Scrutiny Work Programme.

2. IN DEPTH SCRUTINY

The overview and Scrutiny Committee had nominated three in depth Scrutiny
Reviews to be undertaken as part of the 2014/15 work programme.

The conclusions and recommendations arising from the:

* Reducing Unemployment in the Borough

* Homelessness and Hardship in the Borough Scrutiny Reviews

will be discussed at Cabinet on the 12" February and a written response
to these reports will be available at the next Overview and Scrutiny
Committee on the 13™ April 2015.

* Transport links to, and within Gedling Borough

Working group members: Councillors Feeney, Paling, Pearson, Truscott,
D Ellis, P Andrews and G Clarke.

This group last met on 29" September. At the meeting young people of
the Transport sub group of the Gedling Youth Council presented their
views on young people’s transport needs. Colin West, project coordinator
and Gary Smeerdon-White, Executive Director of the Sustainable Travel
Collective Ltd also attended and presented the action plan of the
TravelRight sustainable travel initiative.

A further scheduled meeting with Mark Hudson, Group Manager
Nottinghamshire County Council Transport and Travel Team was

Page 31



cancelled and was rearranged for 27" January. At this meeting Members
were informed about the role of the County Council in the planning and
subsidising of bus routes. A further meeting will consider the how transport
issues are considered when planning growth areas and employment.

3. RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that Members:

» agree the current work programme.

Page 32



Agenda Item 6

Reports and Notices received by the Chair of Overview and
Scrutiny Committee as required under the Constitution or Law.

1. Items referred to the Chair of Overview and Scrutiny Committee under
Contract Standing orders and Standing orders for dealing with Land

i. Notifications received where it has not been possible to obtain 3
quotations for a contract estimated to be between £10,000 and £50,000.

- Award of contract for chauffeuring and support of Civic Head.

- Contract for the recovery of VAT (output tax) — non business sporting
claims.

ii. Notification of decision to dispose of land or property other than the
sale of council houses to sitting tenants pursuant to the right to buy.

- Proposal for the sale of disused toilet and land on Carlton Hill.

- Proposed sale of land at Daybrook in connection with the proposed Lidl
supermarket.

2. Items referred to Scrutiny under the Budget and Policy Framework

- None received

3. Items where the Executive proposes to take a key decision without it
being published (on the Forward Plan) for at least 28 days. (New Local
Authorities Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to
Information) (England) Regulations 2012.

- None received

Please note that the above list may not be exhaustive; items may be referred at short
notice to the Chair of Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



	Agenda
	2 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 15 December 2014.
	4 Portfolio Holding to Account
	Appendix 1

	5 Scrutiny Work Programme 2014/15
	6 Items referred to the the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee as required under the Constitution or Law

